Julian C,
Shawinigan
lontreal.,

Hy dear Hr. Smith:-

With reference to our former
conversations regarding an appeal to the Shawinigan
Water & Power Company to help McGill University
supply increased facilities to our Electrical Engineer-
ing Department, let me gay that at yesterday's meeting
.0f our Board cof Governors I was given authority to
proceed with the srectior of the building contemplated.
This authority was given on the assumption. that we
would receive some assistance from the MHontreal,

Light, Heat & Power and from your Company. I may
say that Sir Herbert told me that we could count on
a contribution from the Shawinigan of $3,000 2 year
for five years.

Will you please let me know if
this assumption is correct and in the meantime accept
my sincere appreciation of the consideration you have
given our request.

With all good wishes, I am,

Yours faithfully,

Principal.




